From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:08 PM

To: I

Subject: FW: Question about lease renewal

Hello,

| encourage you to review the Rental Housing Services webpage for information about submitting a
complaint or contacting staff. Rental Housing staff can go over your situation with you to determine next
steps.

https://www.a2gov.org/building-rental-and-inspection-services/rental-housing/tenant-resources/

Take care,

Kristen

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers)

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - Ml
Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk

From: I

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 6:18 PM
To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>

Subject: Question about lease renewal

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the
content is safe.

Hello, good evening



| was given this address to ask about a lease renewal procedure

| never received a lease renewal offer from my landlord. but he claims he sent it. | told him verbally I'd
like to stay but haven't received anything in writing. He also hasn't said verbally that | can renew my
lease. And now the lease is expired.

| would like to continue my lease and I'm not sure what options | have, like if he can reject me. Is there
someone | can be connected with for the answer ?

Thank you so much!





